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Alameda, California 94502-6577
Dear Ms. Hugo:

As requested, attached is a site plan to be added to our work plan, originally
issued May 26, 1994, for the United States Postal Facility located at 1505 62nd Street
in Emeryville, California, The site plan shows the referenced site relative to the
adjacent Market Place property and existing monitoring wells on both properties.

As you know, a quarterly ground water sampling program will be implemented at
the site which will include sampling of the five on-site wells in addition to off-site
wells W-8, W-4, W-23, W-13, and W-14. In addition, a hydropunch boring will be
drilled in the Pacific Rail Road right of way between the subject site and the Market
Place property, as discussed in our work plan.

Your timely review of the attached information would be very much appreciated,
as we would like to schedule our field work as soon as possible. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please call.

Very truly yours,

T

Todd H. McNair
Environmental Scientist

TM:

Copies: Addressee (1)
United States Postal Service ¢/o Daniel, Mann, Johnson, & Mendenhall (1)
Attn: Mr. Charles Wren

v405 Clyde Avenue, Mountcin View, Calitornia 94043 {4135) QA7-2365 FAX (415) 9672785
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